APR 5 192

Docket No, 50-454
Docket No, 50-45%

Commonwea1th Edison Company

ATTH: Mr. Cordell Re.d
Senior Vice Presiden®

Opus West 111

1400 Opus Place

Downers Grove, 1L 60815

Dear Mr, Reed:

This is to acknowledgz receipt of Revision 4a ¢f the Byron Station Annex to
the Generating Statfon Emvrgency Mlan (GSEP) which was transmitted by Tetter
dated March 11, 1992 frow Mr, T, Schuster of your staff,

We have reviewed the changes to the Byron Annex and determined that they are
censistent with the requirements of 10 CFR 80,54(q) and do not decrease the

Q&j

effectiveness of the emergency plan. Therefore, thuse changes are acceptable,

in accordance with 10 CFR 2,790 of the Commission's reguiations, a copy of
this letter will be placed in Lhe NRC's Public Decument Room,

Snould you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Ms,
Heather Simons of my staff at (708) 7905798,

Sincerely

\.",‘fl ; g s

L. Robert ;reger, Chief
Reactor Programs HBranch

See Attached Distribtution
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Commonwea 1th Edison Company

Distribution

cc: M, Wallace, Yice President,

PRR Operations

T. Kovacl, Nuclear
Licensing Manager

T, Schuster, Nuclear Licensing
Agministrator

R. Plenfewicz, Station Manager

D, Brindle, Regulatory Assurance
Superviser

DCD/DCR (RIDS)

OC/LFDCE

Resident Inspectors, fyron,
fratdwood, Zion

Richard Hubbard

J. W, McCaffrey, Chief, Public
Utilities Divisior

Diane Chavez, DAARE/SAFL

Licensing Project Manager, NP .

Robert Newmann, Office of Public |
Counsel, State of 11linois Center

Robert M. Thompson, Administrator
Wisconsin Division of Emergency
Government

State Liaison Officer

I, doknsor, Emergency Preparedness Director

D, bement, FEMA, RV




